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Question 1:
Although we have been piloting the Protective Factors Survey (PFS) 2 Retro, we noticed that the RFP refers to
the PFS as the Revised PFS 2. Can we still use the PFS 2 Retro?
Answer 1:
You are welcome to use either version of the PFS-2.
Question 2:
We are using the PFS with a pre/post. Can we still use that? What is the correct term of the pre/post version?
Is that the Revised PFS 2?
Answer 2:
Yes, you may use the retrospective or pre/post as appropriate for your needs. The original PFS will not
be used as a common measure. KU CPPR anticipates having the final version of the revised PFS-2
instrument completed and available for public use by October 1, 2018. They will be cutting a few items
from the field test version you have been using.
Question 3:
On Page 7 of the RFP reference is made to an Attachment J. Where can Attachment J be found?
Answer 3:
Please disregard since Attachment J was inadvertently referenced in the RFP.
Question 4:
Is it true that once a child completes an Ages and Stages Question-Social-Emotional, 2nd Edition and Ages and
Stages Questionnaire, 3rd Edition assessment, as long as they are not below their target age range then we only
need to do one of each assessment a program year?
Answer 4:
No, measures of child development and social-emotional functioning are required for ALL children
involved with the exception of ASQ-3 for children with established delays (IFSP or IEP). The ASQ-3 and
ASQ:SE-2 should be completed by a parent or primary caregivers, not by an early childhood staff
member. An ASQ3 and ASQ:SE 2 should be administered within 30 days of the child entering the
program or at the beginning of the evaluation year if the child has already been receiving services.
It should be noted for Developmental Screening programs, the ASQ-3 and ASQ:SE-2 measures can be
collected at one point in time, and do not require additional assessment. For children birth to 3 years old,
it is recommended children be screened at each age interval provided by the ASQ-3 and ASQ:SE-2
publisher. However, every child is required to be screened at least twice during the evaluation year.
Children 3 to 5 years old are only required to be screened once during the evaluation year, unless the
child scores in the referral or monitoring areas(s) or if the provider or parent has concerns regarding the
child’s development.

